
 
ADDENDUM TO: 

CALL TO ARTISTS 
CITY OF CASA GRANDE ARTS & HUMANITIES COMMISSION  

RAILROAD ART PLAZA 
 

 
Addendum Number:  1  
 
Date Issued:   February 26, 2014  
 
 
I. Instructions to Bidders: 
 

This addendum is hereby made a part of the Call to Artists packet issued for City of Casa 
Grande Arts & Humanities Commission Railroad Art Plaza, and therefore must be 
attached to the Call to Artists packet. 

 
II. The following are questions and answers concerning the Call to Artists: 
 

A.  Caboose - where is it located?  
a.  The caboose in located at a business in the VIP Industrial Park.  It is currently on 

a spur off the main line. 
 

B.  What is the current condition?  
      a.  The current condition is poor (The report is available upon request). 
 
C.  Who is the point of contact - Staff Representative that will provide information?       

a.   Steven Turner, Management Analyst 
       (520) 421-8600 Ext. 1251 
  Steven_Turner@casagrandeaz.gov 

 
D.  Zephyr passenger railcar is currently located in Maricopa.  Does the city own this 

railcar?  
a.   No, the City does not own this railcar. 

 
E.  What is the condition of the railcar? 

a.   Fair to good condition.  
 

III. Identified Public Art Opportunities and Scope of Work 
 
 Eliminate “Zephyr passenger railcar” in the scope of work.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

              ----------------------------------------  ------------------------------------ 
              Contractor’s Signature & Date             Company Name 

 
                                     Note: A signed copy to this addendum is to be returned with the Artists submittal. 


